
Agenda posted on the front door of City Hall and the bulletin board in the lobby of City Hall at 5:00 P.M., Friday, October 14, 2016.  
The City of Bethany encourages participation from all its citizens.  If participation at any public meeting is not possible due to a 
disability, notification to the City Clerk at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting is encouraged to make the necessary 
accommodations.  The City may waive the 48 hour rule if signing is not the necessary accommodation. 

 

 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2016 
7:30 P.M. 
 
BETHANY CITY HALL 
6700 NW 36TH ST, BETHANY, OKLAHOMA 
 
 
Special Presentation 

Call to Order 

Invocation 

Flag Salute 

 
1. Consent Docket: 
 
 A. Approval of Minutes from the October 4, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 
 B. Public Improvement-Routine Item:  Accept dedication of The Children’s 

Center Water Line Easements and approval of water line plans. 
 
 C. Approval of Claims:  These claims have been found to be in order by staff and 

proper as to form and procedure and are recommended for payment.  A copy 
of the Claims List is included in the agenda packet. 

 
2. Call to the Public. 
 
3. Consideration and possible action to adopt Ordinance No. 1923 requiring court 

cost deposits for citizen initiated complaint in Municipal Court under certain 
circumstances; providing for repealer, severability and declaring an emergency. 

 
 A. Consideration and possible approval of Ordinance No. 1923 on reading by 
   title only. 
 
 B. Consideration and possible approval of Sections 1-3 of Ordinance No. 1923. 
 
 C. Consideration and possible approval of Section 4 of Ordinance No. 1923, the 
   emergency section. 
 



4. Establish filing dates for 2017 elections for Mayor and Councilmembers and 
direction to City Attorney for preparation of the necessary resolution calling the 
election and establishing the filing dates. 

 
5. Appoint a member of the City Council and a member of the Planning and Zoning 

Commission to the Review Board for Tax Increment Finance District No. 1 
which involves the property near 39th Expressway and Lake Road also known as 
Waterside. 

 
6. City Attorney’s Report. 
 
7. City Manager’s Report. 
 
 A. Financial Report. 
 
8. Council Members Announcements, Comments, and Proposals. 
 
9. New Business. 
 
10. Adjourn until November 1, 2016. 
 

 
1. Consent Docket: 
 
 
 A. Approval of Minutes from the October 4, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 
 B. Approval of Claims:  These claims have been found to be in order by staff and 

proper as to form and procedure and are recommended for payment.  A copy 
of the Claims List is included in the agenda packet. 

 
2. New Business. 
 
3. Adjourn until November 1, 2016. 
 

 
1. Consent Docket: 
 
 A. Approval of Minutes from the October 4, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 
 B. Approval of Claims:  These claims have been found to be in order by staff and 

proper as to form and procedure and are recommended for payment.  A copy 
of the Claims List is included in the agenda packet. 

 
2. New Business. 
 
3. Adjourn until November 1, 2016. 



 
1. Consent Docket: 
 
 A. Approval of Minutes from the October 4, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 
 B. Acceptance of Financial Report. 
 
 C. Approval of Claims:  These claims have been found to be in order by staff and 

proper as to form and procedure and are recommended for payment.  A copy 
of the Claims List is included in the agenda packet. 

 
2. New Business. 
 
3. Adjourn until November 1, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Participation Note:  The City Council and Staff of the City of Bethany strongly encourages the input and involvement of the 
citizens to help insure that the City government provides the highest level of services to meet the public needs and desires.  If you 
have any concerns or comments about an agenda item, or any other issue, please contact the Mayor, your Ward Council Members 
or City Hall Staff.  You may also contact the City Manager’s office if you would like to have an item placed on a future agenda to 
address the Council as a whole.  (Guidelines are available in the Council Chambers and in City Hall Lobby.)  



  

NOTICE: Agenda posted on the front door of City Hall and on the bulletin board in the 
lobby of City Hall at 5:00 P.M., Friday September 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
 MINUTES 
 
 BETHANY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016 
 
 7:30 P.M. 
 
 
  
 MEMBERS PRESENT: Bryan Taylor  Mayor 
     Randy Luinstra Councilmember 
     Curtis Moore  Councilmember 
     Kathi Holloway Councilmember 
     Kathy Larsen  Councilmember 
     John Herren  Councilmember 
     Phill Shirey   Councilmember 
     Jeff Knapp  Councilmember 
 
 MEMBERS ABSENT:  Arlita Harris   Councilmember 
 
    
 
 OTHERS PRESENT:  Steve Harzman Acting City Manager 
     David Davis  City Attorney 
     Steve Katen  Public Works Director 
     Jon Robinson   Finance Director 
     Susan Tate   Secretary 

(See Roster) 
                  
 
 
 
         Mayor Taylor called the Bethany City Council meeting to order at 7:35 P.M. 
 
         The Invocation was given by Councilmember Luinstra. 
 
         The Flag Salute was conducted by Mayor Taylor. 
 

ITEM NO. 1 on the agenda was CONSENT DOCKET: 

AGENDA:  10/18/2016 
ITEM:  Consent 1 (A) 



 
       

 
 
A. Approval of Minutes from the September 20, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
B. Approval of Minutes from the September 27, 2016 Special Called Meeting of 

the Bethany City Council and Comp Plan Steering Committee. 
C. Public Improvement-Routine Item: Accept sidewalk at along NW 39th 

Expressway at the Floyd Center located at 4101 N Willow as a public 
improvement and place maintenance bond into effect. 

D. Acceptance of Municipal Court Report.  
E.   Approval of Claims:  

                   General Fund in the amount of $91,345.60 
                   Public Safety Fund in the amount of $28,798.76 
                        
             Motion was made by Councilmember Larsen, seconded by Councilmember 
Luinstra to approve the Consent Docket as submitted. Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, 
Moore, Holloway, Larsen, Herren, Shirey, Knapp. Motion passed. 
 
  
 ITEM NO. 2 on the agenda was CALL TO THE PUBLIC. 
 
 Charles Peck, 6706 NW 31st Terrace 
 Gilbert Carlson, 2601 N Rockwell Avenue 
 Kent Shellenberger, 7812 NW 33rd Street 
  
 

ITEM NO. 3 on the agenda was PUBLIC HEARING ITEM; DISCUSSION, 
 CONSIDERATION AND COMMENTS CONCERNING THE FY2016-2017 
BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND, MISCELLANEOUS OTHER FUNDS 
AND VARIOUS TRUSTS.  
 
 Steve Harzman, Acting City Manager presented the staff report.  

 
  

ITEM NO. 4 on the agenda was CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE  
ACTION TO REAFFIRM ADOPTION OF FY2016-2017 GENERAL CITY 
BUDGET ORIGINALLY ADOPTED ON JUNE 21, 2016.  
 
 Motion was made by Councilmember Larsen, seconded by Councilmember 
Knapp to reaffirm adoption of FY2016-2017 General City Budget originally adopted on 
June 21, 2016.  Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Larsen, Herren, Shirey, 
Knapp. Motion passed.  
 
 
 
 



 
       

 ITEM NO. 5 on the agenda was CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE 
APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE NO. 1918 CREATING A NEW CHAPTER OF 
TITLE 1 OF THE BETHANY CODE OF ORDINANCES ESTABLISHING THE 
DATE FOR PRIMARY ELECTIONS FOR CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS AND 
MAYOR AS THE SECOND TUESDAY IN FEBRUARY; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION, REPEALER AND SEVERABILITY; AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY.  
 

A. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 
NO. 1918 ON READING BY TITLE ONLY.  
 
 Motion was made by Councilmember Larsen, seconded by Councilmember 
Herren to approve Ordinance No. 1918 on reading by title only.  Yes votes: Taylor, 
Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Larsen, Herren, Shirey, Knapp. Motion passed.  
  
 B. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF SECTIONS 1-5 
OF ORDINANCE NO. 1918. 
 
 Motion was made by Councilmember Knapp, seconded by Councilmember 
Luinstra to approve Sections 1-5 of Ordinance No. 1918. Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, 
Moore, Holloway, Larsen, Herren, Shirey, Knapp. Motion passed.  
 
 C. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF SECTION 6 OF 
ORDINANCE NO. 1918, THE EMERGENCY SECTION.  
 
 Motion was made by Councilmember Larsen, seconded by Councilmember 
Herren to approve Sections 6 of Ordinance No. 1918, the emergency section. Yes votes: 
Taylor, Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Larsen, Herren, Shirey, Knapp. Motion passed.  
 
 
 ITEM NO. 6 on the agenda was CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE 
ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 1922 AMENDING SECTION 32.108 OF THE 
BETHANY CODE OF ORDINANCES PERTAINING TO PARK DIRECTOR 
DUTIES AND POWERS AND PROVIDING FOR RULES AND PROCEDURE 
FOR ADOPTION OF ADDITIONAL RULES FOR THE PARKS, AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. (REQUESTED BY COUNCILMEMBER 
MOORE)  
 

A. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 
NO. 1922 ON READING BY TITLE ONLY.  
 
 Motion was made by Councilmember Larsen, seconded by Councilmember 
Moore to approve Ordinance No. 1922 on reading by title only.  Yes votes: Taylor, 
Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Larsen, Herren, Knapp. No votes: Shirey. Motion passed.  
  



 
       

 B. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF SECTIONS 1-3 
OF ORDINANCE NO. 1922. 
 
 Motion was made by Councilmember Moore, seconded by Councilmember 
Holloway to approve Sections 1-3 of Ordinance No. 1922. Yes votes: Moore, Holloway, 
Larsen, Shirey. No votes: Taylor, Luinstra, Herren, Knapp Motion failed.  
 
  
 ITEM NO. 7 on the agenda was CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE 
ACTION TO MAKE CHANGES TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 2030, 
CHAPTER 4, PAGE 27 TITLED “PARKS, PUBLIC FACILITIES AND CITY 
SERVICES” BY REMOVING  COMPLETE THIRD PARAGRAPH; REMOVE 
THE ENTIRE PARAGRAPH ON SHARED FACILITIES; IN THE OBJECTIVES 
SECTION ADD: “ELDON LYON PARK SHALL REMAIN A PUBLIC PARK 
AND SHALL NOT BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC. PAVILIONS CAN BE 
RENTED FOR SHORT TERM HOURLY EVENTS”. (REQUESTED BY 
COUNCILMEMBER MOORE) 
 
 Motion was made by Councilmember Larsen, seconded by Councilmember 
Holloway to make changes to the Comprehensive Plan 2030, Chapter 4, page 27 titled 
“Parks, Public Facilities and City Services” by removing complete third paragraph; 
remove the entire paragraph on Shared Facilities; in the Objectives section add: “Eldon 
Lyon Park shall remain a Public Park and shall not be closed to the public. Pavilions can 
be rented for short term hourly events”. Yes votes: Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Larsen, 
Shirey. No votes: Taylor, Herren, Knapp. Motion passed.  
  
  
 ITEM NO. 8 on the agenda was CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT. 

  
Nothing was presented.  
 
 
ITEM NO. 9 on the agenda was CITY MANAGER’S REPORT. 
 
Steve Harzman, Acting City Manager presented the City Manager’s Report.  
 
 

 ITEM NO. 10 on the agenda was COUNCIL MEMBERS 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, COMMENTS, AND PROPOSALS. 
 
 

ITEM NO. 11 on the agenda was NEW BUSINESS. 
 
Councilmember Moore directed the City Manager to investigate who used City 

Assets to close Eldon Lyon Park.  



 
       

ITEM NO. 12 on the agenda was ADJOURN UNTIL OCTOBER 18, 2016. 
 
Mayor Taylor adjourned the Bethany City Council meeting at 9:39 P.M. until 

October 18, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________ ______________________________ 
MAYOR                                             CITY CLERK 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



lwarner
Typewritten Text
10/18/2016

lwarner
Typewritten Text
B

lwarner
Typewritten Text

lwarner
Typewritten Text













lwarner
Typewritten Text



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NO. 3949  EXPIRES JUNE 30, 2017

GENERAL WATER LINE CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1.   Backfill of all trenching shall be  compacted to 95% of the maximum dry density
obtained by the standard compaction test.

2.   There will be a minimum of 4.0' of cover to top of proposed water line, unless
shown otherwise on the approved plans.

3.  Due to the uncertainty of the location of all the existing utilities, the Contractor shall
be responsible for verification and location (vertically and horizontally) of all utilities
prior to start of construction.

4.  Unless otherwise specified, the contractor shall be responsible for his own
construction staking. The construction staking is to be done by an Oklahoma licensed
Land Surveyor.

5.  The contractor shall verify the invert and flowline elevations of the existing waterline
prior to laying any new pipe.



CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
E 

O
F 

AU
TH

O
RI

ZA
TI

O
N

 N
O

. 3
94

9 
 E

XP
IR

ES
 JU

N
E 

30
, 2

01
7

SMIT
H

 R
O

B E
RT S

BALD
IS

H
 W

IL
ER

, 

LLC

     THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND

     NO GUARANTEE THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL
     SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING DRAWINGS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES
     THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD

     POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT
     HE DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS
     UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH

     SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. 

UTILITY STATEMENT:

     PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

GENERAL WATER LINE CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1.   Backfill of all trenching shall be  compacted to 95% of the maximum dry density
obtained by the standard compaction test.

2.   There will be a minimum of 4.0' of cover to top of proposed water line, unless
shown otherwise on the approved plans.

3.  Due to the uncertainty of the location of all the existing utilities, the Contractor shall
be responsible for verification and location (vertically and horizontally) of all utilities
prior to start of construction.

4.  Unless otherwise specified, the contractor shall be responsible for his own
construction staking. The construction staking is to be done by an Oklahoma licensed
Land Surveyor.

5.  The contractor shall verify the invert and flowline elevations of the existing waterline
prior to laying any new pipe.



CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
E 

O
F 

AU
TH

O
RI

ZA
TI

O
N

 N
O

. 3
94

9 
 E

XP
IR

ES
 JU

N
E 

30
, 2

01
7

SMIT
H

 R
O

B E
RT S

BALD
IS

H
 W

IL
ER

, 

LLC



CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
E 

O
F 

AU
TH

O
RI

ZA
TI

O
N

 N
O

. 3
94

9 
 E

XP
IR

ES
 JU

N
E 

30
, 2

01
7

SMIT
H

 R
O

B E
RT S

BALD
IS

H
 W

IL
ER

, 

LLC



















NARRATIVE 
CITY OF BETHANY 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

AGENDA:  10/18/2016 

ITEM:         3 

 

COURT	COSTS	AND	COURT	
COSTS	DEPOSITS	FOR	CITIZEN	
INITIATED	COMPLAINTS 
This ordinance was requested by the court.  Often individuals will sign complaints 
against another person and then not show up for the appointed court date.   This 
creates a lot of unnecessary work for court, judge, police, etc.  This ordinance requires 
the complaining party to file a $30 court cost deposit at the time of filing the complaint 

and if they appear at the hearing the court cost 
deposit is returned.  This ordinance should help 
eliminate persons filing frivolous complaints which 
they do not intend to pursue. 

 

Staff requests that you pass this ordinance and 
reduce wasted time in the court. 

 
 

 



ORDINANCE NO.  _________ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE 3, SECTION 33.048  OF THE BETHANY CODE OF 
ORDINANCES   PERTAING TO COURT COST IN MUNICIPAL COURT AND ADDING A 
COURT COST DEPOSIT FOR CITIZEN INITIATED COMPLAINTS; PROVIDING FOR 
REPEALER AND SEVERABILITY; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BETHANY, OKLAHOMA: 
 
 Section 1. Title 3, Section 33.048  of the Bethany Code of Ordinances is hereby amended  

to read  as follows:  

§ 33.048  COURT COSTS AND COURT COST DEPOSIT FOR CITIZENS INITIATED          
     COMPLAINTS. 
 
   (A)   In addition to other fines or penalties, costs of the Municipal Court shall be the total of 
$30, plus the fees and mileage of jurors and witnesses. 
   (B)   In addition, the Court Clerk shall charge a $35 fee for the initial filing of a bond, cash or 
surety, on each offense, which fee shall be assessed as Courtcosts.  The Court Clerk shall remit 
on a monthly basis $25 of every $35 fee to the city Jail Operation Fund. 
  (C)    For citizen initiated complaints alleging violations of the Code of Ordinances a 
sworn complaint shall be signed by the Complainant alleging the facts of the violation and 
a statement of the Ordinance allegedly violated.  Such complaints may be verified by a 
Bethany Police officer, Court Clerk, Judge or Notary.  Signing of the verified complaint by 
the Complainant shall constitute a promise to appear on the scheduled court date to 
participate in the prosecution of the violation.  A Court Cost Deposit of $30.00 shall be paid 
to the Court Clerk at the time of filing the verified Complaint form with the Court Clerk 
unless payment is excused by the Court.  Upon the appearance  by the Complainant on the 
designated court date the deposit shall be refunded by the Court Clerk to the person 
paying the  deposit.   No deposit will be required where the Defendant named in the 
Complaint is arrested for the alleged offense prior to its filing with the Court Clerk. 
 

 Section 2.   All ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

 Section 3.  If any part, article, section, or subsection of this ordinance shall be held 

invalid or unconstitutional for any reason, such holding shall not be construed to impair or 

invalidate the remainder of said ordinance, notwithstanding such holding. 

 Section 4.  It being immediately necessary for the preservation of the public peace, 

health, safety, and welfare of the City of Bethany and the inhabitants thereof that this ordinance  

lwarner
Typewritten Text
1923

lwarner
Typewritten Text

lwarner
Typewritten Text

lwarner
Typewritten Text



be put into full force and effect, an emergency is hereby declared to exist by reason whereof this 

ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and its passage and approval. 

 

 ***END*** 
 

The foregoing ordinance was introduced before the Bethany City Council on the _____ 
day of _______________, 2016, and was duly adopted and approved by the Mayor and City 
Council on the _____ day of _____________, 2016, and after compliance with notice 
requirements of the Open Meeting Law (25 OSA, Sections 301, et seq.) 
 

____________________________________ 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
CITY CLERK 
 

Approved as to form and legality on ___________________, 2016. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
CITY ATTORNEY    
 
 

New Language shown in Boldtype 
     



NARRATIVE 
CITY OF BETHANY 

Page 1 of 2 
 

AGENDA:  10/18/2016 

ITEM:          4 

 

DETERMINE	FILING	DATES	FOR	
2017	MAYOR	AND	COUNCIL	
MEMBER	ELECTION 

Under recent law changes the primary election for candidates for mayor and city council 
will be held on February 14, 2017. 
 
Under the new law the filing period shall be a three-day period beginning not more than 
20 days after the date the resolution is required to be filed with the County Election 
Board.  The resolution is required to be filed no later than 60 days before the election or 
on December 15, 2016, therefore the latest filing period would be January 4, 5, and 6 
2017.  If the resolution is filed earlier than December 15, 2016 then the filing period 
could be in December 2016.   A Monday through Wednesday filing period has been 
suggested.    Please review the calendar and be prepared to advise the attorney of the 
dates desired so the resolution calling the election can be prepared and filed as 
required. 
 
Just a reminder, Section 6-3 of the Bethany Charter provides: a person may not file for 
both the offices of Mayor and Council Member.   
 
“Any incumbent Councilmember whose term does not expire in the current calendar 
year shall resign his Council position prior to filing for Mayor. In the event a 
Councilmember whose term is not expiring in the current calendar year files for Mayor 
without resigning his Council position, then his Council position shall become vacant 
immediately upon his filing for Mayor.” 
 
 

  



Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 



NARRATIVE 
CITY OF BETHANY 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

AGENDA:  10/18/2016 

ITEM:         5 

 

APPOINTMENT		
 
 
On April 19th, 2016 and May 17, 2016, the Council authorized staff 
to create the documents to create a Tax Increment Financing District.  It is now time for 
the next step. 
 
In order to proceed with the Tax Increment Financing District (TIF) for the property 
formerly known as Waterside it is necessary that a review committee be formed to 
review the project plan, conduct public hearings and make recommendations to the City 
Council.  The law provides that one member of the committee be a member of the city 
council (that member will be the chairperson) and further requires that another member 
be a member of the Planning and Zoning Commission.  Each entity receiving ad 
valorem taxes in the area of the district will also have a member/representative.  Three 
at large members will be appointed by the committee at their first meeting.   This step is 
necessary to move forward with the TIF District. 
 
Committee Requirements by State Law 

A.  Prior to the adoption and approval of a project plan and the ordinance or resolution 
required under Section 856 of this title and prior to the public hearing required under 
Section 859 of this title, the governing body shall appoint a review committee to 
review and make a recommendation concerning the proposed district, plan or 
project. The membership of the review committee shall consist of the following: a 
representative of the governing body who shall serve as chairperson; a 
representative of the planning commission having jurisdiction over the proposed 
district; a representative designated by each taxing jurisdiction within the proposed 
district whose ad valorem taxes might be impacted according to the plan; and three 
members representing the public at large and selected by the other committee 
members from a list of seven names submitted by the chairperson of the review 
committee; provided, at least one of the members representing the public at large 
shall be a representative of the business community in the city, town, or county 
considering the proposed plan and project, and if a proposed plan objective is 
development of principally commercial retail, such representative shall be either a 
retailer or a representative of a retail organization. 



Page 2 of 2 

B. The review committee shall consider and make its findings and recommendations to 
the governing body with respect to the conditions establishing the eligibility of the 
proposed district. The review committee recommendations shall include the analysis 
used to project revenues over the life of the project plan, the effect on the taxing 
entities and the appropriateness of the approval of the proposed plan and project. 
The review committee may recommend that the project plan be approved, denied or 
approved subject to conditions set forth by the committee. 

 
C. Prior to approval by the governing body, the review committee shall consider and 

determine whether the proposed plan and project will have a financial impact on any 
taxing jurisdiction and business activities within the proposed district and shall report 
its findings to the governing body. Such considerations shall be concurrent with or 
subsequent to the review and consideration of the committee provided for in 
subsection B of this section. The approval of any district plan or project by the 
governing body shall address any findings of such impact by the review committee. 



lwarner
Typewritten Text
10/18/2016

lwarner
Typewritten Text
7 (A)

lwarner
Typewritten Text

lwarner
Typewritten Text















 
       

MINUTES 
 
 BETHANY PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY 
 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016 
 
 7:30 P.M. 
 
 
 
 MEMBERS PRESENT: Bryan Taylor  Chairman 
     Randy Luinstra  Trustee 
     Curtis Moore   Trustee 
     Kathi Holloway Trustee 
     Kathy Larsen  Trustee 
     John Herren   Trustee 
     Phill Shirey  Trustee 
     Jeff Knapp  Trustee 
 
 MEMBERS ABSENT:  Arlita Harris   Trustee 
 
 
  
  
 OTHERS PRESENT:  Steve Harzman Acting City Manager 
     David Davis  City Attorney 
     Steve Katen  Public Works Director 
     Jon Robinson   Finance Director 
     Susan Tate   Secretary 

(See Roster) 
 
 

Chairman Taylor called the Bethany Public Works Authority meeting to order at 
9:39 P.M. 
  
 

ITEM NO. 1 on the agenda was CONSENT DOCKET: 
 

A.   Approval of Minutes from the September 20, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
B.   Approval of Claims:  

                   Bethany Public Works Authority Fund in the amount of $105,285.04. 
 
 Motion was made by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Knapp to approve the 
Consent Docket as submitted. Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Larsen, 
Herren, Shirey, Knapp. Motion passed.  

BPWA AGENDA:  10/18/2016 
BPWA ITEM:  Consent 1 (A) 



 
        

ITEM NO. 2 on the agenda was NEW BUSINESS. 
 
Nothing was presented. 
 
 
ITEM NO. 3 on the agenda was ADJOURN UNTIL OCTOBER 18, 2016.  

 
Chairman Taylor adjourned the Bethany Public Works Authority meeting at 9:40 

P.M. until October 18, 2016. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
________________________  _____________________________ 
CHAIRMAN SECRETARY 
  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











 
        

 MINUTES 
 

BETHANY HOSPITAL TRUST 
 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016 
 

7:30 P.M. 
 

 
  
 MEMBERS PRESENT: Bryan Taylor  Chairman 
     Randy Luinstra  Trustee 
     Curtis Moore   Trustee 
     Kathi Holloway Trustee 
     Kathy Larsen  Trustee 
     John Herren   Trustee 
     Phill Shirey  Trustee 
     Jeff Knapp  Trustee 
 
 MEMBERS ABSENT:  Arlita Harris   Trustee 
 
  
  
 OTHERS PRESENT:  Steve Harzman Acting City Manager 
     David Davis  City Attorney 
     Steve Katen  Public Works Director 
     Jon Robinson   Finance Director 
     Susan Tate   Secretary 

(See Roster) 
 
 
     Chairman Taylor called the Bethany Hospital Trust meeting to order at 9:40 P.M. 

 
 

 ITEM NO. 1 on the agenda was CONSENT DOCKET: 
 

A.   Approval of Minutes from the September 20, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 B.   Approval of Claims 
                              
 Motion was made by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Moore to approve the 
Consent Docket as submitted. Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Larsen, 
Herren, Shirey, Knapp. Motion passed.  
 
 
 

BHT AGENDA:  10/18/2016 
BHT ITEM:  Consent 1 (A) 



 
        

 ITEM NO. 2 on the agenda was NEW BUSINESS.  
 
Nothing was presented.  
 
 
ITEM NO. 3 on the agenda was ADJOURN UNTIL OCTOBER 18, 2016. 

 
Chairman Taylor adjourned the Bethany Hospital Trust meeting at 9:41 P.M. until 

October 18, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________  ___________________________ 
CHAIRMAN SECRETARY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
        

MINUTES 
 

BETHANY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2016 
 

7:30 P.M. 
 
 

 MEMBERS PRESENT: Bryan Taylor  Chairman 
     Randy Luinstra  Trustee 
     Curtis Moore   Trustee 
     Kathi Holloway Trustee 
     Kathy Larsen  Trustee 
     John Herren   Trustee 
     Phill Shirey  Trustee 
     Jeff Knapp  Trustee 
 
 MEMBERS ABSENT:  Arlita Harris   Trustee 
 
 
  
  
 OTHERS PRESENT:  Steve Harzman Acting  City Manager 
     David Davis  City Attorney 
     Steve Katen  Public Works Director 
     Jon Robinson   Finance Director 
     Susan Tate   Secretary 

(See Roster) 
 

 
 

 Chairman Taylor called the Bethany Development Authority meeting to order at 
9:41 P.M. 
  
 
 ITEM NO. 1 on the agenda was CONSENT DOCKET: 
 

A.   Approval of Minutes from the September 20, 2016 Regular Meeting. 
 B.   Approval of Claims 
                      
 Motion was made by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Herren to approve the 
Consent Docket as submitted. Yes votes: Taylor, Luinstra, Moore, Holloway, Larsen, 
Herren, Shirey, Knapp. Motion passed.  
 

BDA AGENDA:  10/18/2016 
BDA ITEM:  Consent 1 (A) 



 
 11 

 
ITEM NO. 2 on the agenda was NEW BUSINESS.  
 
Nothing was presented.  
 
 
ITEM NO. 3 on the agenda was ADJOURN UNTIL OCTOBER 18, 2016. 

 
Chairman Taylor adjourned the Bethany Development Authority meeting at 9:42 

P.M. until October 18, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________  ________________________________ 
CHAIRMAN SECRETARY  
 



lwarner
Typewritten Text
10/18/2016

lwarner
Typewritten Text

lwarner
Typewritten Text

lwarner
Typewritten Text

lwarner
Typewritten Text






	Item 1 (B) Children's Center Water Lines.pdf
	Consent Docket Form (filled in) 10-12-2016.pdf
	Water Line Easement
	Access Easement
	Childrens Center Water Main Plans 9-8-16




